



Dereck Bowlen

Branch Manager, Synergy Home Mortgage
NMLS #404145 NV MLO #49037 CA-DBO #404145
1100 Caughlin Crossing, Suite 1A Reno, NV 89519

Office: 775-530-9268
Mobile: 775-530-9268
dbowlen@synergyhm.com

Differences Between Current and Previous FOMC Statements

(Additions underlined, deletions struck through)

Information received since the Federal Open Market Committee met in December ~~suggests~~indicates that the labor market ~~conditions improved further even as~~has continued to strengthen and that economic ~~growth~~slowed late last year. activity has continued to expand at a moderate pace. Job gains remained solid and the unemployment rate stayed near its recent low. Household spending and has continued to rise moderately while business fixed investment has remained soft. Measures of consumer and business sentiment have been increasing at moderate rates in recent months, and the housing sector has improved further; however, net exports have been soft and inventory investment slowed. A range of late. Inflation increased in recent labor market indicators, including strong job gains, points to some additional decline in underutilization of labor resources. Inflation has continued to run quarters but is still below the Committee's 2 percent longer-run objective, partly reflecting declines in energy prices and in prices of non-energy imports. objective. Market-based measures of inflation compensation declined further; remain low; most survey-based measures of longer-term inflation expectations are little changed, on balance, in recent months. balance.

Consistent with its statutory mandate, the Committee seeks to foster maximum employment and price stability. The Committee ~~currently~~ expects that, with gradual adjustments in the stance of monetary policy, economic activity will expand at a moderate ~~pace and pace~~pace, labor market ~~indicators conditions will strengthen somewhat further, and inflation will continue to strengthen. Inflation is expected to remain low in the near term, in part because of the further declines in energy prices, but to rise to 2 percent over the medium term as term. Near-term risks to the transitory effects of declines in energy and import prices dissipate and the labor market strengthens further. economic outlook appear roughly balanced. The Committee ~~is continues to~~continues to closely ~~monitoring~~monitor inflation ~~indicators and~~indicators and global economic and financial developments and is assessing their implications for the labor market and inflation, and for the balance of risks to the ~~outlook developments.~~outlook.~~

Given the economic outlook, in view of realized and expected labor market conditions and inflation, the Committee decided to maintain the target range for the federal funds rate at ~~1/4 to 1/2 to 3/4~~1/4 to 1/2 to 3/4 percent. The stance of monetary

MBS & Treasury Market Data

	Price / Yield	Change
MBS UMBS 6.0	99.49	+0.13
MBS GNMA 6.0	100.46	+0.11
10 YR Treasury	4.6342	-0.0303
30 YR Treasury	4.7550	-0.0189

Pricing as of: 4/29 9:09AM EST



Average Mortgage Rates

	Rate	Change	Points
Mortgage News Daily			
30 Yr. Fixed	7.45%	-0.07	0.00
15 Yr. Fixed	6.86%	-0.05	0.00
30 Yr. FHA	6.95%	-0.05	0.00
30 Yr. Jumbo	7.64%	-0.04	0.00
5/1 ARM	7.50%	-0.05	0.00
Freddie Mac			
30 Yr. Fixed	7.17%	-0.27	0.00
15 Yr. Fixed	6.44%	-0.32	0.00
Mortgage Bankers Assoc.			
30 Yr. Fixed	7.24%	+0.11	0.66
15 Yr. Fixed	6.75%	+0.11	0.64
30 Yr. FHA	7.01%	+0.11	0.94
30 Yr. Jumbo	7.45%	+0.05	0.56
5/1 ARM	6.64%	+0.12	0.87

Rates as of: 4/26

Mortgage Market Commentary

policy remains accommodative, thereby supporting some further improvement strengthening in labor market conditions and a return to 2 percent inflation.

In determining the timing and size of future adjustments to the target range for the federal funds rate, the Committee will assess realized and expected economic conditions relative to its objectives of maximum employment and 2 percent inflation. This assessment will take into account a wide range of information, including measures of labor market conditions, indicators of inflation pressures and inflation expectations, and readings on financial and international developments. In light of the current shortfall of inflation from 2 percent, the Committee will carefully monitor actual and expected progress toward its inflation goal. The Committee expects that economic conditions will evolve in a manner that will warrant only gradual increases in the federal funds rate; the federal funds rate is likely to remain, for some time, below levels that are expected to prevail in the longer run. However, the actual path of the federal funds rate will depend on the economic outlook as informed by incoming data.

The Committee is maintaining its existing policy of reinvesting principal payments from its holdings of agency debt and agency mortgage-backed securities in agency mortgage-backed securities and of rolling over maturing Treasury securities at auction, and it anticipates doing so until normalization of the level of the federal funds rate is well under way. This policy, by keeping the Committee's holdings of longer-term securities at sizable levels, should help maintain accommodative financial conditions.

Subscribe to my newsletter online at: <http://mortgagenewsletters.org/dereckbowlen>